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OXYUSA, Inc.
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110 
Houston, Texas 77046

Attention: Ms. Jennifer Duarte

Re: Surface Commingle at Central Tank Battery, Off-Lease Measurement, Sales & Storage
Morgan Fee Com Central Tank Battery Sec 21-24S-29E 
Morgan Fee Com #001H API 30-015-39968 
Cedar Canyon 27 State Com 4H API 30-015-42063
Corral Draw;Bone Spring Pool (96238) & Pierce Crossing;Bone Spring Pool (96473)
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Duarte:

We are in receipt of your application requesting to surface commingle at the Morgan Fee Com Central 
Tank Battery, Off-Lease Measure, Sales & Storage of the Corral Draw;Bone Spring Pool (96238) & Pierce 
Crossing;Bone Spring Pool (96473) for the above mentioned wells.

Since it appears that all the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division’s rules and regulations have been complied with, 
and there will be no loss of revenue to the State of New Mexico as a result of your proposed operation, your request 
is hereby approved. Our approval is subject to like approval by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. Please 
submit a copy of the NMOCD’s approval to this office.

Our approval does not constitute the granting of any right-of-way or construction rights not granted by the lease 
instrument.

Please submit a $30.00 dollar filing fee.

If you have any questions or if we may be of further help, please contact Pete Martinez at (505) 827-5791.

Very truly yours,

RAY POWELL, M.S., D.V.M. 
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

RP/TW/sk
cc: Reader File,
OCD-Daniel Sanchez


